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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

SECTION SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

The following have been added by full text:
SUMMARY CHANGE

REFER TO ATTACHMENTS:

SITE VISIT ROSTER

BID SCHEDULE

PRE-PRPOSAL INQUIRY (PPI) RESPONSES:

CONTRACTOR PPI# SECTION PARAGRAPH REF DRAWING #

001 013526 16.1.11

This section states the QC cannot be the SSHO. Does this pertain to the Superintendent as well,
meaning the SSHO have no other duties?

- The QC, SSHO and Superintendent shall have separate roles and responsibilities. They cannot be
dual hatted.

002 015000 3.5.7

This section speaks to the construction of a new building for the temporary project field office.
Will the MCRB consider allowing for a trailer that meets the requirements?

- In the event the KTR selects a new building, then the requirements of 3.5.7 must be meet. If not,
temporary facilities requirements are indicated in 3.5.5.

003 015000 3.6

Is this paragraph suggesting a temporary safety fence be constructed around the entire project
site? If so, what type of fence is required (chainlink or orange snow fence).

- No, temporary screened-chainlink fence will be required for the contractor laydown area. All other
fencing will be required as indicated in drawings.

004 0157 19.00 20 154

This section states to appoint an environmental manager for the project. Is this person to be on
site full time during construction or is this person to be a consultant type for periodic monitoring?
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- EM may be dual hatted with other roles provided they meet all the requirements for both positions.

005
Will the sign in sheet be furnished in the form of an amendment?
-Yes
006
With respect to the Q&A responses, will NAVFAC consider postponing the bid date?
-No
007 00010

Solicitation Contract Form Item 2 (page 3 of 53) in the solicitation states that allowances are
included for ordnance scanning of entire site and for potential ordnance removals. We have been
unable to find these allowances in the bid documents. Can you please provide more information
regarding these allowances?

-See Section 02 51 43
008

We have been told by installers that spec section 32 18 16.13 - Firing Line Protective Surfacing
provides information that is contrary to the typical material and installation of the product. Can you
please provide a Basis of Design for this product? Comments from one of our suppliers are included
below

- Provide firing line surfaces as specified using aliphatic binder with a 1/2" wearing surface. Surface is
subject to falls. Any variations of the firing line surfaces shall be submitted as described in section 01
33 00, Paragraph 1.8 after project award.

009

Section 01 14 00 paragraph 1.2 states that the side wall must be completed before work is
permitted during regular hours or when work is done within 1 foot of the top of the side wall. This
section also states that a schedule is produced every October with anticipated range operation. Is it
possible to obtain a copy of the current range operating schedule and does the government anticipate
similar usage for the duration of this project?

- The Government does not anticipate similar uses for the duration of the project. Current Range
schedule not to be provided.
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010

Will the installation of the water distribution and site sanitary sewer work need to be completed
during off-normal working hours due to the proximity of this work to the adjacent range?

- Work south of the safety wall must be completed outside of normal working hours. Other work
must be completed as specified in 01 14 00.

011

Will the contractor be required to coordinate, supervise and oversee installation of the site
utilities work performed by BJWSA within the project limits?

- BJWSA is not installing any utility within the project limits. All site utilities shall be installed by the
KTR.

012
Section 02 51 43, paragraph 1.1 states "area to be cleared is
approximately 0.5 acres" however the map appears to indicate the entire DGM area. Can you provide
coordinates of the 0.5 acres to be cleared?
- See CD-100 for LOD coordinates
013 A/R - Specifications A/R A/R

Is this a LEED project and if so what certification is required? There are several specification
references to LEED in the Cx sections amongst others, but nowhere does it state that this is a LEED
project?

-NO
014
Do we need to have utility contractors certified by the public utility?
- No, see BJWSA Development Policy and Procedure Manual for additional requirements.
015 CS Drawings
No detail is provided for the 20’ and 50’ flag poles.
- See section 12 93 00.

016 CS-514
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Detail A4 depicts a lined swale. Please indicate the cloud like material required above the class 2
geotextile.

- Fabric formed concrete, see 33 40 00 for technical specifications.

017 C-001 (note 4), C-002
(note 6), CD-100 (note 5), & CD-101 (note 9)

Target berm has lead in the dirt. Note 4 on C-001 tells us to dispose of cleared and/or grubbed
material properly. It is likely that the upper layers of the target berm will have lead in it. Note 5 on CD-
100 says not to haul any dirt off the site. Note 9 on CD-101 says we can use the dirt with lead in it as
long as we cover it with clean dirt to a min depth of 5’.

Are we supposed to plan on hauling off the top 2’ of the existing target berm and dispose of in an
appropriate site or just reuse the material as fill on the site for the new work and handle it appropriately
per lead in construction rules?

- Reuse earth material from existing target berm onsite. All existing earth material must remain
onsite.

018 CS Drawings

Since there is no CS-107, please confirm that there is no requirement for a flag pole or gate at
the road entrance.

- Confirmed, there is no gate or flagpole at the driveway onto Wake Blvd.
019 CS-504

The CG Drawings reference storm pipe sections FES# . Is there a storm pipe schedule that was
supposed to be provided?

- FES # are indicated on CG-101 thru CG-106.
020 CS-102
Are bollards needed at the corners of the Butt house similar to the Target Storage shed corners?
-Yes
021 CG-101 & 102

Alongside the Male and Female Heads there is a symbol that appears to be stairs leading from
the concrete platform (#34) to the respective Head. A detail is needed for these stairs that includes
grade details, number of steps and hand rail details (if applicable).

- See C3 on A-202.
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022 011400 1.2, c

Can a FY’'16 yearly range schedule be provided so that the contractor can use it as an example to
review typical schedule restrictions while evaluating their proposal to include after hour conditions?

- The Government does not anticipate similar uses for the duration of the project. Current Range
schedule not to be provided

023 B2/CS-514, CS -102

A header curb is referenced as detail #41 on all of the site layout plans and detail B2/CS-514.
Where is this detail actually found in the drawings?

- See the western edge of the access road behind the impact berm, SW corner only, CS-102.
024 Detail A3/Detail A5 CS504

Are mitered end sections an allowable substitution where FES are called out?

025 312300 3.14
Where on-site will surplus soils be stockpiles?

- Stockpiles shall be located within the LOD at locations selected by the KTR. The stockpile areas
indicated on CG-107 are for reference only.

026 S-305 Section A2
Provide technical specifications for precast box culvert.

- See 03 41 33.

027 C002 Note #9 and #10
Provide technical specifications and drawings showing limits of required surcharge, height, etc.

- See Section A on CS-300 and detail B1 on CS-517.

028 312300 2.1.8 Ballistic Backfill
Does any soils materials onsite meet this spec or will contractor need to mix this soil?

- See B series drawings for onsite soil types.

029 334000 2.4 Resilient Connectors
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There are not resilient connectors for elliptical pipe. Provide an alternate connection
detail/spec.

- Resilient connectors are not required for elliptical pipe.
030 312300.0020 1.6¢g
Where is borrow available onsite per this paragraph?

- See SP series and CG series drawings for existing and proposed grades.

(End of Summary of Changes)



